

Uncharity Vigil 2021

Meeting #2 27/01/22

Attendance:

Present:

- Alistair (Unigames)
- Chris (Unigames)
- Will (UniSFA)
- Jazz (UniSFA)
- Michael (PCS)
- James (UCC)

Late:

Apologies:

- James (PCS)

Absent:

- Liam (UCC)

Meeting Opened: 03:09pm

Scheduled 3:00pm

Date Proposal Ratification

- Current proposal Saturday 19th - Sunday 20th
 - ■ PCS Confirmed
 - ■ Unigames Confirmed
 - ■ UCC Confirmed
 - ■ UniSFA Confirmed

Door Prize

Alistair: Should be something generic for any attendee.

Club Activity Suggestions

- Unigames
 - Pay2Win boardgames and RPGs
 - Auction
- UniSFA

- Nidhogg tournament
 - Paid screenings
 - Karaoke
 - Paid choose your own adventure story
 - UCC
 - Auction
 - VR setup
 - LAN rounds
 - Jackbox
 - Rockband
 - PCS
 - Debates
 - Unprogramming contest
 - Gozz rants
 - Guess the hacking scene quiz
-

General Business:

Organisation:

- EMP:
 - Booking should be done tonight (Jan 27) or tomorrow (Jan 28)
 - James will do this
- Marketing:
 - Graphic design of posters
 - Alistair will make a poster
- Need to make a schedule
 - Split Cam hall into zones (columns)
 - Divide into 1hr timeslots (rows)
- Budget:
 - Alistair will make a template budget
 - Money split will be divided by 4 between all clubs for "generic things"

Door prize:

\$5 entry fee Door revenue split between clubs Clubs split door prize cost Winners of door prize pick from raffle

Raffle:

\$50 prize minimum spend for raffle

Previous Action Items

All: Take proposed date to committees to ensure no clashes All: Take proposed plan to committees for discussion All: Think of ideas for door prize All: Brainstorm possible activities your club can run during the event.

New Action Items

James (UCC): EMP for event by 28th Jan. Alistair (Unigames): make poster/do marketing designs by 3rd Feb. Alistair (Unigames): make budget All: Sign off on \$50 min spend to committees All: Sign off on 4-way split for all revenue/loss generated by "shared income" events

Meeting Closed: 03:32 pm